Vic (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 9:50 AM

To: eltraco@sec.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto); frankie@eltraco.com.sg;
ELTRACO@SEC.COM.SG; ELAINE WONG NYUK FUNG; HAZE CHEN XIULI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Y ref.- 18/19/19/VP05/021902 O ref:- SH 6761E - Accident Involving SH

6761E & SDE 83L on 31/05/19 (External General) [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Vic

As spoken, please update our Insured Mr Tan on your assessment and findings.
Dear Elaine/Haze

Please return call to Mr Tan at 93666161 on his renewal premium.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Friday, 14 June, 2019 3:58 PM

To: 'eltraco@sec.com.sg'’; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; frankie@eltraco.com.sg; 'ELTRACO@SEC.COM.SG'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Y ref:- 18/19/19/VP05/021902 O ref:- SH 6761E - Accident Involving SH 6761E & SDE 83L on
31/05/19 (External General) [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Mr Tan

As you have requested, attached is the video footage provided by Comfortdelgro Engineering
Pte Ltd with the following message : _The video footage is confidential information. In possessing,
using or viewing the CCTV footage, you do not acquire any rights, title or interest in the CCTV footage and
undertake to preserve its confidentiality. By downloading, using or viewing the video, you agree that you
will not disclose, provide, reproduce, store, transmit or otherwise make available the CCTV footage, in
whole or in part, to your client or any third party.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to look into the third party claim and they
will update you after they have assessed the claim.

Dear Vic



Please update our Insured on your findings.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.



